
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (2) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Monday 4th July, 2016 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 1A, 1B & 1C - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Nickie Aiken (Chairman) 
Heather Acton 
Tim Mitchell 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am.  If you have 
a disability and require any special assistance please 
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in 
advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Jonathan Deacon. 
 
Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 020 7641 2783 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership.  
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal 
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.  
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   ALTITUDE 360, TWENTY EIGHTH FLOOR, MILLBANK 
TOWER, 21-24 MILLBANK, SW1 

(Pages 1 - 242) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

1. Vincent 

Square 

Ward / not 

in 

cumulative 

impact 

area   

Altitude 

360, 

Twenty 

Eighth 

Floor, 

Millbank 

Tower, 21-

24 

Millbank, 

SW1 

Review of 

the 

premises 

licence 

16/04069/LIRE
VP 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 

2.   ALTITUDE 360, TWENTY NINTH FLOOR, MILLBANK TOWER, 
21-24 MILLBANK, SW1 

(Pages 243 - 
478) 

 App 

No 

Ward/ 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

2. Vincent 

Square 

Ward / not 

in 

cumulative 

impact 

area   

Altitude 

360, 

Twenty 

Ninth 

Floor, 

Millbank 

Tower, 21-

24 

Millbank, 

SW1 

Review of 

the 

premises 

licence 

16/04072/LIRE
VP 
 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 
Charlie Parker  
Chief Executive 
23 June 2016 
 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where 
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to 
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance 
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012 
 
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by: 

 
 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises 
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the 
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises), 
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music 
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate 
  

 removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between 
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not 
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late 
night refreshment)  

 
 removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between 

8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose 
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club 
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for 
consumption on the premises 

  
 removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities 

  
 widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of 

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both 
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance. 



 
 

 

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



page 1

Agenda Item 1



page 2



page 3



page 4



page 5



page 6



page 7



page 8



page 9



page 10



page 11



page 12



page 13



page 14



page 15



page 16



page 17



page 18



page 19



page 20



page 21



page 22



page 23



page 24



page 25



page 26



page 27



page 28



page 29



page 30



page 31



page 32



page 33



page 34



page 35



page 36



page 37



page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



page 44



page 45



page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



page 53



page 54



page 55



page 56



page 57



page 58



page 59



page 60



page 61



page 62



page 63



page 64



page 65



page 66



page 67



page 68



page 69



page 70



page 71



page 72



page 73



page 74



page 75



page 76



page 77



page 78



page 79



page 80



page 81



page 82



page 83



page 84



page 85



page 86



page 87



page 88



page 89



page 90



page 91



page 92



page 93



page 94



page 95



page 96



page 97



page 98



page 99



page 100



page 101



page 102



page 103



page 104



page 105



page 106



page 107



page 108



page 109



page 110



page 111



page 112



page 113



page 114



page 115



page 116



page 117



page 118



page 119



page 120



page 121



page 122



page 123



page 124



page 125



page 126



page 127



page 128



page 129



page 130



page 131



page 132



page 133



page 134



page 135



page 136



page 137



page 138



page 139



page 140



page 141



page 142



page 143



page 144



page 145



page 146



page 147



page 148



page 149



page 150



page 151



page 152



page 153



page 154



page 155



page 156



page 157



page 158



page 159



page 160



page 161



page 162



page 163



page 164



page 165



page 166



page 167



page 168



page 169



page 170



page 171



page 172



page 173



page 174



page 175



page 176



page 177



page 178



page 179



page 180



page 181



page 182



page 183



page 184



page 185



page 186



page 187



page 188



page 189



page 190



page 191



page 192



page 193



page 194



page 195



page 196



page 197



page 198



page 199



page 200



page 201



page 202



page 203



page 204



page 205



page 206



page 207



page 208



page 209



page 210



page 211



page 212



page 213



page 214



page 215



page 216



page 217



page 218



page 219



page 220



page 221



page 222



page 223



page 224



page 225



page 226



page 227



page 228



page 229



page 230



page 231



page 232



page 233



page 234



page 235



page 236



page 237



page 238



page 239



page 240



page 241



page 242



page 243

Agenda Item 2



page 244



page 245



page 246



page 247



page 248



page 249



page 250



page 251



page 252



page 253



page 254



page 255



page 256



page 257



page 258



page 259



page 260



page 261



page 262



page 263



page 264



page 265



page 266



page 267



page 268



page 269



page 270



page 271



page 272



page 273



page 274



page 275



page 276



page 277



page 278



page 279



page 280



page 281



page 282



page 283



page 284



page 285



page 286



page 287



page 288



page 289



page 290



page 291



page 292



page 293



page 294



page 295



page 296



page 297



page 298



page 299



page 300



page 301



page 302



page 303



page 304



page 305



page 306



page 307



page 308



page 309



page 310



page 311



page 312



page 313



page 314



page 315



page 316



page 317



page 318



page 319



page 320



page 321



page 322



page 323



page 324



page 325



page 326



page 327



page 328



page 329



page 330



page 331



page 332



page 333



page 334



page 335



page 336



page 337



page 338



page 339



page 340



page 341



page 342



page 343



page 344



page 345



page 346



page 347



page 348



page 349



page 350



page 351



page 352



page 353



page 354



page 355



page 356



page 357



page 358



page 359



page 360



page 361



page 362



page 363



page 364



page 365



page 366



page 367



page 368



page 369



page 370



page 371



page 372



page 373



page 374



page 375



page 376



page 377



page 378



page 379



page 380



page 381



page 382



page 383



page 384



page 385



page 386



page 387



page 388



page 389



page 390



page 391



page 392



page 393



page 394



page 395



page 396



page 397



page 398



page 399



page 400



page 401



page 402



page 403



page 404



page 405



page 406



page 407



page 408



page 409



page 410



page 411



page 412



page 413



page 414



page 415



page 416



page 417



page 418



page 419



page 420



page 421



page 422



page 423



page 424



page 425



page 426



page 427



page 428



page 429



page 430



page 431



page 432



page 433



page 434



page 435



page 436



page 437



page 438



page 439



page 440



page 441



page 442



page 443



page 444



page 445



page 446



page 447



page 448



page 449



page 450



page 451



page 452



page 453



page 454



page 455



page 456



page 457



page 458



page 459



page 460



page 461



page 462



page 463



page 464



page 465



page 466



page 467



page 468



page 469



page 470



page 471



page 472



page 473



page 474



page 475



page 476



page 477



page 478


	Agenda
	1 Altitude 360, Twenty Eighth Floor, Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank, SW1
	2 Altitude 360, Twenty Ninth Floor, Millbank Tower, 21-24 Millbank, SW1

